

Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD

To: mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
Subject: Novo Oil Goonch Fed Com 04 Well No. 132H, Case No. 20691

Mr. Feldewert,

I am reviewing the above-referenced case in preparation for drafting a Hearing Order and noticed a couple problems that first need to be corrected.

Goonch Fed Com 04 132H

- 1) C-102 and Exhibit A for 132H indicate a BHL in Lot 3, but is depicted on the plat in Lot 4, which is also what is stated in the application. These need to be corrected and conformed.

As soon as I have the corrected information and documents, I can draft the order and send it up for signature.

Additionally, if the interest owners have reached an agreement obviating the need for an order, please inform me of this at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kurt M Simmons
Petroleum Specialist
NMOCD